[ ——

From: McGurk Marese
Sent: 10 December 2004 13:02
To: MacSherry Eavan; 'Mullan Harry'
Subject: FW: inquiry
importance; High
Sensitivity: Confidential
0846.b0OC 0847.00C

----- Original Message---—--
From: McGurk Marese

Sent: 10 December 2004 12:34
To: inquiry@ihrdni.org’
Subject: Inquiry

Importance: High

jensitivity: Confidential

FAOQ John O'Hara

Please find attached response from Mr Harry Mullan, Chairman Sperrin lakeland Trust.

Hard copy to follovx} in post.

Regards
Marese McGurk
P.S. to Bridget O'Rawe
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Tel -
Direct Line - e-mail:

www.sperrin-lakeland.org

Minicom Service is available within the Trust on request
Date: 10™ December 2004

Mr John O’Hara QC
Inquiry Team

3" Floor

20 Adelaide Street
Belfast

BT2 8GB

Dear Mr O’Hara
RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA-RELATED DEATHS

Thank you for your letter of 1/12/04 received on 6/12/04, 1 wish at the outset to
welcome the Inquiry and assure you of this Trusts commitment to fully co-
operate with you and the Inquiry team. '

1 look forward to receiving further detail on how you envisage the Inquiry being

managed, and the arrangements and timetable proposed in order that the Trust,

and Trust personnel can contribute fully to the process.

Returning to your letter and responding to your 2 specific requests I can advise
as follows:

(1) Record and Documentation
Following the Ministers announcement and on the direction of the Permanent

Secretary I, as Chairman, arranged for all records and documentation to be
secured. The original documentation was formally receipted by an uninvolved
Officer, nominated by me and has been copied. The originals have been
secured in a locked cabinet, in a locked room on Trust premises. The Trusts
legal advisors have copies and have been liaising with the Police in their
separate investigation. With your agreement and given their proximity to your
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offices, I would propose that our legal advisors liaise with the Inquiry team in
order to provide copies of the documentation in its entirety.

Given the volume of material I understand our legal advisors are seeking an
extension of the deadline set out in your letter.

I note your reference to the use of an Inquiry website. It is our wish to be fully
open in disclosure of documentation. However we are anxious that disclosure
does not compromise any duty of confidentiality we have, to patients and would
ask you to bear that in mind before making any decision on placing material on
the Inquiry website. Furthermore within the documentation you will find
references to other Trust business not directly related to the tragic death of Lucy
Crawford, and I would ask you to exercise due regard to the sensitive nature of

such material before publishing on the website.

(2) List of Involved Individuals

I am attaching a schedule of all individuals directly and indirectly involved in
Lucys case and subsequent enquiries. The schedule has been formatted in a
way to enable the Inquiry team to identify key individuals and their involvement
including where this crosses over into more than one aspect. This list also
includes individuals outside the Trust. Contact details for these individuals
have been provided currently where known to the Trust.

I trust you will find my reply of assistance at this stage of the Inquiry.

Yours sincerely

Harry Mullan
Chairman

Enc

bor/mmeg/0846
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List of individuals Involved: Lucy Crawford Case

| GROUP NO AND | NAME CONTACT DETAIL CROSS REF.
TITLE INVOLVEMENT IN
OTHER ASPECTS
Group 1 Dr J O’Donohoe Consultant Paediatrician, Eme
 Staff Involved in Hospital Enniskillen
case of Lucy Dr Malik Left Trust
Crawford

Dr Auterson

Consultant Anaesthetist, Erne
Hospital

S/N Sally McManus}

S/N'T Jones }

S/N Breige Swift  }

SEN McCaffrev }

Paediatric Ward, Erne Hospital,
Enniskillen, Sperrin Lakeland Trust

S/N Siobhan O’Neill

Intensive Care Unit, Erne Hospital
Enniskillen

>

Day Duty staff — (being
sourced and to be
forwarded)

bor/mmeg/0847

[

0671-057-161

LC-SLT



Group 2
Incident Review

Dr Jim Kelly

Consultant Physician, mg.m Hospital
Enniskillen
(former Medical Director

Group 5&6

Mr Trevor Anderson

Consultant Obstetrician &
Gynaecologist, Erne Hospital
Enniskillen

Mr Eugene Fee

Director of Acute Hospital Services,
Tyrone County Hospital, Omagh

Group 3

Mr Hugh Mills

Chief Executive, Sperrin Lakeland
Trust HQ, Tyrone & Fermanagh
Hospital, Omagh

Groups 3,5 & 6

Dr Murray Quinn

Consultant Paediatrician,
Altnagelvin Hospital

Group 3
Complaints
Process

Ms Bridget O’Rawe

Director of Corporate Affairs,
Sperrin Lakeland Trust, Trust HQ,
Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospital,
Omagh

Group 5

Mr Stanley Millar

Former Chief Officer, WHSSC

Mrs Christine Millar

Complaints Assistant, Sperrin
Lakeland Trust, Trust HQ, Tyrone &

Fermanagh Hospital, Omagh

bor/mmeg/0847
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Mr Michael MacCrossan
(former Director of
Finance)

Project Manager, Sperrin Lakeland
Trust, Developing Better Services,
Team HQ, Tyrone & Fermanagh
Hospital, Omagh

Ms Gloria Mellon (former
Patient/Client Advocate)

Monitoring Manager, Cedar Villa,
Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospital,

Omagh .
Group 4 Dr M Ashgar Paediatric Staff Grade
Harassment Case (Left Trust)

Mr J Gillen

Employee Relations Manager,
Westcare Business Services, Lime
Villa, Gransha Park, Derry

Dr Diana Cody

(A) Medical Director, Cedar Villa,
Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospital,
Omagh

Group 8

Mr G McLaughlin

Director of Human Resources, Trust
HQ, Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospital,

Omagh |

bar/mmceg/0847
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Group 5 Litigation | Mr Alphy Maginness Director of Legal Services, Central
& Legal Advice Services Agency, Adelaide Street,
Belfast
Ms Donna Scott Assistant Director, Central Services
Agency, Adelaide Street, Belfast
Mr Kevin Doherty Litigation Services Manager,
Westcare Business Services, Lime
Villa, Gransha Park, Derry
Patrick Good Barrister
Dr John Jenkins Independent Expert, Queens
University, Belfast
Group 6 Dr Moira Stewart College reps
Royal Coilege of Dr Dennis Carson
Paediatrician Dr Andrew Bocn
Review Sr E Traynor Children’s Ward, Erme Hospital,
Enniskillen
Dr Halakahoon Paediatrician (Left Trust)
Mrs E Millar

Service Director, Women &
Children’s Services, Erne Hospital
Enniskillen

Sister Mellie .

Erne Hospital, Enniskillen

Dr Migula Community Paediatrics Team,
Dr Jones Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Dr M Duffy

Dr J Kirby

ber/mmeg/0847
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Group 7 Indirect | Dr Bill McConnell Director of Public Health, Western
Involvement Health & Social Services Board,
Others Advised: Gransha Park, Derry

Mr Martin Bradiey Former Chief Nurse, Western Health

& Social Services Board

Mr Tom Frawley

Former General Manager, Western
Health & Social Services Board

Dr Colin Hamilton

Consultant in Public Health, Western
Health & Social Services Board

Mr Richard Scett (plus
other Trust board members
at that time)

Former chairman Sperrin Lakeland
Trust

Family Liaison Marion Doherty Health Visitor, Erne Hospital
Enniskillen
Group 8 Dr Campbell Chief Medical Director, DHSSPSNI
Involvement since | Dr Ian Carson Deputy Chief Medical Officer,
Inquest DHSSPSNI
(a)DHSSPS Mr N McCann Director, DHSSPSNI )
Briefing Meeting
bor/mmpcg/0847
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(b) Trust Root
Cause Analysis
Review

Jenny Irvine

Non-Executive Director, ¢/o Sperrin
Lakeland Trust

Anne O’Brien NI CSCG Support Team

Howard Arthur GB CSCG Support Team

Sue Norwood GB CSCG Support Team

Jayne Fox NI CSCG Support Team

Dr Diana Cody (A) Medical Director, Cedar Villa,
Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospital,
Omagh

Margaret Kelly Chief Nurse, Western Health &

Social Services Board, Gransha
Park, Derry

Western Health &
Social Services
Council Briefing
Meeting

Maggie Reilly

Chief Officer, Western Health &
Social Services Council, Tyrone &
Fermanagh Hospital, Omagh

Cllr Helen Quigley

C/o Derry Western Health & Social
Services Council, Tyrone &

bor/mmeg/0847
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